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13 December 2021 
 
 
Shearer Consulting Limited 
Attention: Craig Shearer  
PO Box 60-240 
Titirangi 
Auckland 0644 
 

Dear Craig,  

Resource consent application – extension of time limit 
Application number: BUN60373319 

Applicant: Bayswater Marina Holdings Limited 

Address: 21 Sir Peter Blake Parade Bayswater 0622 

Proposed activity(s): The development of the landward portion of the Bayswater 
Marina.  

 

Auckland Council may under section 37(1)(a) of the Resource Management Act 1991 
(the Act) extend time periods specified in the Act, whether or not the time period has 
expired. 

Under section 37A(4)(b)(ii) of the Act, which allows a time period to be extended but not 
more than doubled to any time period requested or agreed by an applicant, the time 
period from the end of the submission period to the completion of the hearing  has been 
extended as per the agreement contained in the email from Mr Craig Shearer dated 03 
December 2021.  

The time period from the end of the submission period to the completion of the hearing  
has been extended by nine (9) working days to be a total of 84 working days (from the 
original 75WD). The date the hearing must be completed by 08 April 2021.   

In extending this time period, the following matters have been considered: 

• The interests of any person who may be affected by the extension (including the 
applicant) 

• The interests of the community in achieving an adequate assessment of the 
proposal 

• Council’s duty to avoid unreasonable delay. 

In accordance with section 37A(6) of the Act, persons who have made a submission to 
date on the application have been identified as identified as being directly affected by 
this extension, beyond the applicant. These persons will be sent a copy of this letter.  

If you have any queries, please contact me on 
Masato.nakamura@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz and quote the application number above. 

http://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/1991/0069/latest/link.aspx?id=DLM233046
http://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/1991/0069/latest/link.aspx?id=DLM233050
http://www.legislation.govt.nz/act/public/1991/0069/latest/link.aspx?id=DLM233050
mailto:Masato.nakamura@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz
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Yours sincerely, 

 

Masato Nakamura  
Principal Project Lead 
Premium Resource Consents  
 


	Resource consent application – extension of time limit

